SEYMOUR COMMUNITY SCHOOL BOARD REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Seymour Community School District was held on October 18, 2021, in the Board room of the Seymour Community School.

President Justin Keller called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Members present were Drew Power, Justin Keller, Clint Housh and Tom Rembe. Dan Furlin, Jr. arrived at 6:44 p.m. Also present were Mr. Breon, Jamie Houser, Shannon Starr, Noel Gordon of IHCC, Heather Lancaster and Mark Sprague.

Clint Housh made a motion to approve the agenda with the following addition: 1) IHCC Presentation. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Drew Power made a motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Tom Rembe seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Drew Power made a motion to approve the bills for payment. Clint Housh seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

The District financial reports were reviewed.

Justin Keller welcomed visitors. Noel Gordon presented information on the proposed campus updates and master facilities plan for Indian Hills Community College.

There were no Board discussion items.

Mr. Breon had the following items for discussion: 1) DLR would like to discuss the unresolved issues so that outstanding invoices can be paid. 2) Our district is the only district in the State of Iowa to qualify for a grant opportunity to obtain an electric bus and in turn the District must surrender a diesel bus.

Mrs. Starr reported the first quarter of the 2021-2022 school year ended on Friday and that grades would be going out soon.

Mr. Breon reported the first CSIAC committee meeting was held on October 4, 2021, with approximately 8 people in attendance. Heather Lancaster was present to follow up on the topics of youth sports and sharing music and performing arts that were discussed at the meeting.

An open enrollment request was received for Omar Alexander Siliezar Pineda to attend Clayton Ridge CSD for the 2021-2022 school year. Dan Furlin, Jr. made a

motion to deny the request due to the application being filed after the March 1, 2021, deadline. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Mr. Breon reported on the following projects: 1) Placement and size of the LED sign were discussed. It was suggested across the road in the corner by the intersection would be a better placement than in front of the building. Quotes for a smaller size would be brought back to the next meeting for discussion and possible approval. 2) The cement for the sidewalk on the east side of the tennis court was poured. It was decided to wait until the playground work is done to pour the sidewalk across the road to the playground. 3) Repairs to the infield of the baseball field were discussed along with the requirements for a concession stand and restroom facilities at the field. 4) The option of a portable ticket booth was discussed. 5) The quote for the cabinets and counter for the Science room had not been received and will be brought to the next meeting for discussion and possible approval.

Clint Housh made a motion to approve the JH Girls and Boys Basketball Handbooks as presented. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Request for allowable growth for Drop Out Prevention program will be brought to the next meeting for discussion and possible approval.

Drew Power made a motion to approve teams to attend State tournaments as in the past. Tom Rembe seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Dan Furlin, Jr. made a motion to approve the resignation of David Ogden as custodian effective October 8, 2021. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Tom Rembe made a motion to approve the hire of Rebecca Nickell as Associate for the 2021-2022 school year. Dan Furlin, Jr. seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Clint Housh made a motion to approve the hire of Mark Kruzich as part-time Teacher. Tom Rembe seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Tom Rembe made a motion to approve the hire of Connie Young as part-time Teacher. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Tom Rembe made a motion to approve the hire of Mark Kruzich as JH Girls Basketball Coach for the 2021-2022 school year. Clint Housh seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Dan Furlin, Jr. made a motion to approve the hire of Brad Breon as JH Boys Basketball Coach for the 2021-2022 school year. Drew Power seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Clint Housh made a motion to approve the hire of Jeff Holmes as Custodian for the 2021-2022 school year. Dan Furlin, Jr. seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Upcoming events noted were the BlueGrass Conference Vocal Festival will be held on October 26 with a 1:00 dismissal for students that day and auditors with Hunt & Associates will be here on November 3-4 to perform the annual school audit.

Items for next Board meeting to be held on November 15, 2021, include baseball field repairs, ticket booth, LED sign and cabinets for the Science room.

There being no further business, Drew Power made a motion to adjourn at 7:21 p.m. Tom Rembe seconded the motion. Carried unanimously.

BOARD PRESIDENT	
ROARD SECRETARY	